
 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

DATE:  October 14, 2014  
 
TO:  All Bidders  
 
FROM: Michelle Thompson/Kristi Kling, Buyers 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for RFP Number 4828 Z1  

to be opened October 24, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For 
Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.  It 
is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. RFP Section Reference IV.C.1, Page 35 

What pharmacy drug information 
compendia does OptumRx utilize (e.g., 
FDB, MediSpan)?  Have they used the 
same drug information compendia for 
the entirety of the audit period (7/1/2013 
- 6/30/2014)? 

OptumRx utilizes Medispan.   

Yes, the same drug information compendia 
was used for the entire audit period. 

2. RFP Section Reference IV. C. 2. a, 
Page 35 

Does the State prefer that we review the 
top five manufacturers' contracts based 
on total rebate dollars, or should a 
random sample of manufacturers be 
selected? 

Section IV, C Scope of Work, 2, a is hereby 
amended as follows: 

a. Review of five (5) manufacturers (top 
three manufacturers plus two 
randomly selected manufacturers) to 
ensure that the amount paid to the 
State is accurate and matches what 
was due to the State based on the 
contract in place with the current 
vendor 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3. RFP Section Reference IV. C. 3, Page 
35   

Does the State access multiple call 
centers or are all the calls made to one 
center? 

All of the calls are made to one center in San 
Antonio, TX. 

4. RFP Section Reference IV.C.4. b, Page 
35  

Does the State have a minimum number 
of appeals they would like to include in 
the sample of appeals reviewed? 

The State does not have a minimum number 
of appeals to review.   

5. RFP Section Reference IV.E.2, Page 36  

Can the State share the amount of 
funds that have been allotted to 
complete these audits?  

Funds have been allocated but the amount 
will not be disclosed. 

6. RFP Section Reference V.A.2.j, Pages 
39-40  

Please confirm that you require 
information on all levels of staff or will 
just key/management staff suffice? 

Per Section V, A, 2, i., “The bidder shall 
provide resumes for all personnel proposed 
by the bidder to work on the project…” 

7. RFP Section Reference Attachment 2 / 
V.A.3, Attachment 2 and Page 40   

How would you like Attachment 2 
incorporated into the proposal response. 
Should it be included in the Technical 
Approach? 

Attachment 2 could be either included with 
the Technical Approach or in a separate 
labeled section of the proposal response. 

8. RFP Section Reference General, Page 
NA  

Is there a current contractor providing 
these services to the State?  If so, 
please provide the name of this vendor 
and the amount of this contract. 

There is not a current auditor providing the 
services requested in the RFP for the State of 
Nebraska.     

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the RFP. 
 
 


